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Catherine Ehonﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Karen ; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF1315L AND SKD4208R AT SLIP ROAD TOWARDS
TUAS SOUTH AVE 4 ON 26.10.2018

Attachments: 2909_001.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Karen,
As per requeted, we will appoint LKK as SJE.

Please let us have the copy of estimated costs of repair and accident report.

We reserve all our rights in this matter,

Dear Catherine,

Please arrange to survey at Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Department

Linited Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 078505
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (B5) 6490 9329 | Fax » (65) 6327 3868 | Email « [ennyiew@uai,com s

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email fram your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Karen [mailto:karen@leebrothers.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 10:09 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF1315L AND SKD4208R AT SLIP ROAD TOWARDS TUAS SOUTH AVE 4 ON
26.10.2018

Importance: High

Dear lenny,

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants,

Thanks & Best Regards



Ms Karen
Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#02-47 Autobay
Singapore 417883
Tel: 6509 5521
Fax: 6509 5523

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Karen <karen@|eebrothers.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING S5LF1315L AND SKD4208R AT SLIP ROAD TOWARDS TUAS 50UTH AVE 4 ON
26.10.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Karen,

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s STA Inspection Pte Lid.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the
appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client's
vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

Please forward us a copy of the estimated cost of repair and accident report.
We reserve all our rights in this matter.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleal Tower, Singapore 079909
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6490 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3869 | Email * pnnylew@ygl com sq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Karen |maiFtorkaren@Ieebruthers.cnm.sg|
Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 4:29 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF1315L AND SKD4208R AT SLIP ROAD TOWARDS TUAS SOUTH AVE 4 ON
26.10.2018

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,



Please arrange pre-repair inspection for our client vehicle no. SLF1315L and your surveyor list.

Thanks & Best Regards

Ms Karen

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#02-47 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6509 5521

Fax: 6509 5523



11/1/2018

sGCarMAarT.COM

MNew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

i CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

I l We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

ATTRAGE (PrceRange ¥ | Depreciation ¥ | 2016
Home = Used Cars = Direst Owners = Mitsabihi Attrage 1,24
Resources Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A
Car Buying Financial Accessories Similar Research
Car Selling A tor Shortlist Add to Compare Add a8 Nate Report Error
Car Ownership ]
Price $52,000
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation  $5,820 /yr L 7]
On The Move Wietw mindels with similar depreciation
Reg Date 03-Fen-2016
Lifestyle (7yrs Imths 1day COE left)
Manufactured 315 7]
Vehicle Kumber Plates
Mileage 63,000 krn (22,9 fyr)
BUY & SELL 2
Your AUSPICIOUS ransmission Butn
AU i ;
2 MEQUR Vekicls e Engine Cap 1,193 cc
D oo hnorweY Wie e Sonpapune”s
BIGGEST PLAYER Road Tax $506 fyr 0
with the o] wubiche plte nambers fow et
i Power 52.0 kKW (76 bhp)
View spacs of the Masubishi Attrage (2014)
) Curb Welght 540 kg 7]
Faatures
Accessories =
COE $59,200 7]
oMYV $12,756 [ 7]
ARF £5,000 L 7]
Dereg Value $46,731 as of today (changs) 7]
Mo. of Dwners | [ 7]
Type of Vah Mic-Sized Sedan
Category PARF Car, Direct Owner Sala
Availability Available L DIFECT s J

Add tn Shorbst Add to Compare Add a Note

Pasbed en: 29-0e1-2008 | Last Updated an: 29-Oct-118
Tags: Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, 2016 Mitsubish Attrage, 2016

Mitsishl sttrage, Misubish|, Anrage, attrage, Lised Mitsubish

Transfer Fee 45 (7]
Down Paymant $15,600 {change)

§524 7]

$16,148 {exciuding insurance] [ 7]

Masnwim ¥ Laan n
1st Instalment

Total Upfront Payment

Estimianes based an 7074 loan at TO0% inlerest rale Chack with séer far oxact figure;

https:J’.h.wm.agcarmart.mrn.fused__carsﬁ nfo. phptID=780327&0L=1000

Insurance

Photos

Used Mitsubishi Alirage Car for Sale in Singapare, - sgCarMar

Login  Sign up
Articles Forum Resources
Rl s bl S PR
mommmm \SONRECE

dies e

Map

L CIRECT DWWHER

Mare Actions

| & SELLER,

Contact Person{s) Tay

Contact Mo, 91060716
Enguiry Contact Selles
USEFUL FORMS

» Indemmnity form = Sales agreament

= Receipt

= M0l

Instructions on how to complete a seller to end-
consumer deal

Regarciess of buying or selling, we'll handle
YOUur paperea, loans & inswance for FREE. TERme

= Hand-over form

Useful Services

Afraid of lemors? Request o have
this car evaluated professionally,

FERAAS AR vahicle Ex

= Find put the market value for your car,

1 f Get a fres Car Valuation.

I-G of 18
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFINMF Rahata Fnaiine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 2162H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLF1315L
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 0ct 2018
WVehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: ATTRAGE 1.2CVT
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 3A92UDH4312
Chassis No.: MMBSTA13AHH001816
Maximum Power Qutput: 27.0kW (76 bhp)
Open Market Value: $14,513.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Aug 2016

First Registration Date: 16 Aug 2016
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Aug 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00 1§10
Intended COE Rebate Details )
COE Expiry Date: 15 Aug 2026

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $52,301.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40,772.00

Total Rebate Amount: $44,522.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Oct 2018

OK

MRSV IGE. DOV, 50/ AV acuonenguine s EDBIEBYFUMNICOSIOre IEregInpuT - LN | IUN_IUSFUsuGuUY | |



MOASTB1381 23 7 WAL - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 261102018 1207

SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please rapart correctly the detais of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misreprasantation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies io

repudiate policy llability,

4. The |ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies |s not an admission of policy liability an tha part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for Investlgatlnn.

&, This repor will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and Ihat coplas of this repart will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgemant of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallabie

aforesald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

‘ehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phane Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

26M10/2018 12:07

26/10/2018 08:25

SLIP RD = TUAS SOUTH AVE 04
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLF1315L

|G AUTOMOBILE LOGISTICS PTE LTD
200822162H
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-62626455

MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT

NO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

D-18089723 MSZH

WONG CHUN KONG
SB116742G

12/06/1981

INDOOR

03/01/2003

15 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86099118

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address T8 HOUGANG AVE T #11-32
Postcode 534260

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumnber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES

| h?a\rlel bean appmached by uqknnm_persun[s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 3

rasinngel NAME: . SIIA
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

Rassenger2 NAME: . BRENDRA ANG
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? MO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKD4208R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour B.MUW. 5281 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver QUEK ING SIANG GIGI

NRIC/Passport Number S51599004E

Contact Number 98193850

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 12



Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Nere seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Marme

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
“WONG CHUN KONG

SLF1315L
YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

*SINA

SLF1315L

YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

*BRENDRA ANG

SLF1315L
YES

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Lt

Please report earregtly the details of the accigent to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
tacts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy fiability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy labitity on the part of the insurance
COMpanies

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manzgement Coentre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that caples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report te the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesacd.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and conseént that:

{al My Insurer. my workshop and the Genersl Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or arocess my personal data/personal information et out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Infermation”) and disclose and transfer such
Personzl Infarmation to all insurerls) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this acodent (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehlclels) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpese(s)
of;

{i} processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations retating 1o the claims;

[il} investigating the accident and/for my claims;
(ill} carrying aut and/or dealing with my instruttions or respending to any engulrics by me;

{iv) adrrinistering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

[w] complying with zpplicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b1 2l insurerls) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this ccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information fer ene or mare of the above Purposes: and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service praviders or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be siied outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

{dy  my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

e} thewnfermation so collected under (d) above may be shared [/ disclosed:

(i) ta 4l inserers and/or any other thied parties that assist in evaluating, investigating controlling or managing fraud,
rogulators, law enforcement and government agencies o5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

(i} far complying with requirements under any regulations, [aws or court arders,

2 6 OCT 2018

IDAC KAKI BUKIT(VAC)
Driver's Signfure Aeporting CentrBingaporel 4 KM e
(1F driver is not the palicyhelder Name: Tel: 67416697
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:  Fax: 67492305

Email: vackb@singnet.com.sg

Fage 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH FLAN

T Sandn Ave 4

NG
A-SLF 1250 N\ E\‘
B - Qkp 406K \ Tugy Swin Ave T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T Weo b af A slig Read RWards Tuas
S flue 4 ffhﬁ)fs\?&w\ af Gmipl yehide & dear
Wit evddl v B i 4 b\n T, k& £ ooy,

DECLARATION

I/'We declare the foregolng particulars are true in every re L. 2 B HCT 2r
IDAC KAKI BUKIT(VAC)
73 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
Singapore 415933
Pg"tllrhmde arEEtur g 3 Crivar's Sqwére Reporting &nlrw{%ﬂmrr
Crate & Time: (If driver isTiot the policyholder)

Mame:
ch.rmﬁ'ﬂ'“ vackb(@singnet.com.sg

Date & Tima:

FPage 5 of 12



. LEE BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE PTE.LTD

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-47
AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
Tel : 6509 5521 / 65095524 Fax : 6509 5513

The Motor Claims Dept. ESTIMATE
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD /Q/»fw'_ DATE : 26.10.2018
3 ANSON ROAD 4 le VEHICLE NO + SLF1315L
#28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER " bl i, MAKE/MODEL  : MIT ATTRAGE
SINGAPORE 079909 7. ’:L%ﬁff ACC DATE : 26.10.2018
SKD4208R RO " i 80 W—n@
PARTICULAR f.f'f‘.:jdf"—‘“ | I H{wj UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
QTY s S$ S$
LIST PRICE 20 /{,/‘_ :
1 1 REAR BOOT SPUC 626.00 626.00—
2 2 REAR BOOT HINGE RH/LH /“ 185.00 370.00 %
3 1 REARBOOT RUBBER £l 143.00 143.00"
4 1 REARBOOTLOCK 7¢vr/ 198.00 198.00~
5 1 REARBOOT LOCK cATcH 177 19.00 19.0{:-:;'\:,4
6 1 REAR BOOT LOCK KEYLESS SMART /" pe 79.00 79.00
7 1 REAR BOOT LOCK KEYLESS BUZZLE (s 84.00 82007
8 1 REARBOOTSTOPPER -1 71 10.00 10.00 *
9 1 REARBOOTEMBLEM'LOGO' &€ 41.00 41.00 7
10 1 REARBOOT EMBLEM 'ATTRAGE' /¢ 20.00 20007
11 1 REARBOOT EMBLEM 'MIVEC® /2" 38.00 38.007
12 2 REARTAILLAMP RH/LH € A 266.00 532.00 7
13 2 REAR TAILLAMP PANEL HOUSING RH/LH (Ao 75.00 15000 « &
14 1 REARBUMPER D7 659.00 659.00 -
15 2 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH/LH 4 -1 22.00 44,004
16 2 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH/LH &4 28.00 56.00~"
17 1 REAR EXHAUST BOX 9. 571.00 571.00 ~
18 3 REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING 4 < 24.00 72.00 A
19 1 REAREND PANEL {2 402.00 402.00—
20 1 REAREND PANEL GARNISH  Tu~l 62.00 62.00 5%
21 1 REAREND PANEL AIR VENT Cnd 49.00 43.007
22 1 REAREND PANEL AIR VENT GARNISH =& 36.00 36.00
23 1 REARSPARE TYRE PANEL "~ 987.00 987.00 X _
24 1 REARSPARE TYRE PANEL CARDBOARD 747~ 177.00 177.00 =
25 1 REARSPARE TYRE SCREW CARRIER 7~ 7 39.00 39.00<
26 2 REARFENDER RH/LH S g ols T/ E4C 725.00 1,450.00.'/ C«
27 2 REARFENDER INNER TRIM RH/LH {',1%;";3_-,\ 154.00 308.00"
- 7,222.00
LESS 10% 722.20
6,499.80
LD

1k 1\



LEE BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE PTE.LTD

PARTICULAR UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
QTY S8 Ss
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 1 REARWINDSCREEN SPONGE TAPE 20.00 20.00
2 1 (SET)REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 80.00 80.00 0
3 1 (SET)REARINNER TRIM CLIP LA 45.00 45.00 *
4 1 (SET)REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR  ° ¢ 280.00 280.00 9y
5 1 (SET)REAR BUMPER CLIP Ak 35.00 35.00 |~
6 1 (SET)REARNUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 547 50.00 50.00 ¥o
510.00
LABOUR CHARGES : -
1 TO KNOCK OUT DENT, CUT/WELD REAR PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL, 2,300.00 (400
REAR FEMDER RH/LH AND REPLACE ACCIDEN PARTS .
2 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT PORTION 1,300.00 / /OO0
3 TO CHECK WIRING 30.00 . — _
4 TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 120.00
5 TO REMOVE, REFIX CUSHION AND INNER TRIM 150.00 J20
6 TO REFIX REVERSE CAMERA AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR 150.00 ()
7 TO REMOVE, REPLACE REAR EXHAUST BOX A 112000 X
8 TO REMOVE, REFIX FUEL TANK A 12000 -
9 TO TUFF KOTE 100.00 ¢
TOTAL: 4,390.00
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL:  § 11,399.80
.V -3¢

Signatu

r@:

e notify
¥Ing.
gray painting
Mns) G .:lll_j "'."S-'JNE'T
G COTEITT abon
Nithout Prejudics” basis
5 aflowed

nust be resurveyed and

i approval from Insurance Company

Acknowladgaed by Repainer




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4316

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/U0118019600/Usbn2
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 e TR M“M"II"“IM""H
Code: UOI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKD 4208R Veh. Inspected SLF 1315L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M11D05601811 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 29/10/2018
¥ Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE (A) c.C 1193
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MMBSTA13AHH001816 Colour GREY
Odometer 63385 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 NEXEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/60R15 NEXEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 NEXEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/B0R15 NEXEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/10/2018 Inspection Date 29/10/2018
Survey held at LEE BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#02-47 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks ’
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 196R GST Reg. No. 18-9607196-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLF 1315L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:ﬂmﬂﬁ:{-;] il A;‘l}w
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1{REAR BOOT DENTED / 626.00 626.00
BUCKLED
2|REAR BOOT HINGE RH/LH @$185.00 TO REPAIR SEE 370.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER cuT 143.00 143.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK TWISTED / BENT 198.00 198.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|REAR BOOT LOCK KEYLESS SMART CRACKED 79.00 79.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK KEYLESS BUZZLE CRACKED 84.00 84.00
1|REAR BOOT STOPPER NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "LOGO" NECESSARY 41.00 41.00
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "ATTRAGE" NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "MIVEC" NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP RH/LH @$266.00 CRACKED 532.00 532.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL HOUSING RH/LH @$75.00 O/S DENTED 150.00 75.00
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 659.00 659.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH/LH @$22.00 NOT NECESSARY 44.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH/LH @$28.00 BENT 56.00 56.00
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX TO REPAIR SEE 571.00 -
LABOUR
3|REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING @$24.00 NOT NECESSARY 72.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 402.00 402.00
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH TWISTED 62.00 62.00
1|REAR END PANEL AIR VENT CRACKED 49.00 49.00
1|REAR END PANEL AIR VENT GARNISH DEFORMED 36.00 36.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 987.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL CARDBOARD TORN 177.00 177.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE SCREW CARRIER NOT NECESSARY 39.00 -
2|REAR FENDER RH/LH @$725.00 O/S DENTED / 1,450.00 725.00
BUCKLED / N/S TO
REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH/LH @$154.00 DEFORMED / TORN 308.00 308.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -722.20 -431.00
6,499.80 3,879.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18019600/Usbn2
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Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ;::;:p%] g ?}m
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SPONGE TAPE (SN} MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|SET REAR INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|SET REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) BENT 50.00 40.00
510.00 335.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCK OUT DENT,CUTMWELD REAR PANEL,REAR 2.300.00 1,200.00
SPARE TYRE PANEL.REAR FENDER RH/LH AND
REFPLACE ACCIDENT PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR BOOT HINGE RH/ILH ,REAR EXHAUST
BOX REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL AND N/S REAR FENDER.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT PORTION. 1,300.00 1,100.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 30.00 30.00
TO REMOVE REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 120.00
TO REMOVE,REFIX CUSHION AND INNER TRIM. 150.00 80.00
TO REFIX REVERSE CAMERA AND REPLACE REVERSE 150.00 50.00
SENSOR.
TO REMOVE,REPLACE REAR EXHAUST BOX. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE REFIX FUEL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO TUFF KOTE. 100.00 100.00
4,380.00 2,680.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,399.80 6,894.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18019600/Usbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




